



# MAHER ABEDAH

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Arabic - Native

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Front-End Nano Degree from Udacity (August 2018).

## PROFILE

---

I am a Full-Stack Developer with good knowledge and understanding of the most used and needed technologies in the industry. I participated in many projects as a Front-end and React Developer and looking forward to increasing the range of my skills and gaining more experience that is valuable to me and to the company I work with.

## RECENT PROJECTS

---

### FinnPlus

JavaScript, ES6, React

A project for online subscriptions for the Finnish newspapers.

### My Reads

JavaScript, React, Material-UI

A project for organizing the books that users read or want to read.

### Amusement Parks in Europe

JavaScript, React, Material-UI

A project for filtering the amusement parks in Europe.

## SKILLS

---

**Front-end:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript (ES6), React, Redux (Saga), Material-UI.

**Back-end:** Node.js, Express.js, REST API.

**Database:** MongoDB, Mongoose.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2020 - Present

- Gaining new skills and programming new apps

### Front-end React Developer

University of Jyväskylä | Jyväskylä, Finland | June 2019 - September 2019

- Designing all the Front-end components with all the features.

### Technician and Video Editor

YLE-TV | Jyväskylä, Finland | August 2017 - October 2017

- Video shooting and editing.
- Various technical tasks.

## EDUCATION

---

### M.B.A. in Business Administration and Management

Jyväskylä University of Applied Sciences (JAMK) | Jyväskylä, Finland | February 2018 - Ongoing

### B.Eng. in Electronics and Telecommunications

Damascus University | Damascus, Syria | September 2005 - November 2010